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RFP Questions received as of June 27, 2003

Shuttle and Aircraft Support Services
Question #1

What does the acronym "PACAS” mean?  The acronym section of the RFP does not list.  Reference RFP, C.2.1.5

Answer: PACAS stands for Personal Access Control Accessibility System.

Question #2

This procurement is titled Space Shuttle Landing and Research Aircraft Support Services. However, most documents that comprise the RFP package are titled Shuttle & Aircraft Support Services (SASS), the current contract's title.  The PWS is titled Shuttle & Aircraft Support Services; the Price Exhibits have Shuttle and Aircraft Support Services in their headers.  The Summary of Changes document reflects Shuttle and Aircraft Support Services, etc.

QUESTION:  In our proposal, should we refer to this procurement as SASS, or SSL&RASS?

Answer:  Although either acronym will be acceptable for purposes of this submittal, for clarity we will modify the PWS to read as "Space Shuttle Landing and Research Aircraft Support Services," which would support a SSL&RASS acronym.  Since the price exhibits and summary of changes will not become part of the contract, they will not be changed.

Question #3

PWS, Section C1.2, page 6, item 1: In the 8th line, …"weather reporting..." is noted. It is our understanding that weather reporting is no longer performed in the SASS contract.  Is it being reinstated, or should weather reporting be deleted from Item 1? Please clarify.

Answer:  Reference to weather reporting should be disregarded and will be removed from the PWS.  There is no longer a requirement to support this effort.

Question #4

Regarding your receipt of Past Performance Questionnaires:  Page 82 of Section L states  …The offeror is responsible for ensuring that the questionnaire is completed and returned no later than the closing date of this solicitation to:

NASA-Dryden Flight Research Center

Acquisition Management Office

ATTN: A/Jim E. Kitahara, M/S D-1422

P.O. Box 273

Edwards, CA 93523-0273

This implies delivery by mail service only.

QUESTION:  Can the responses be sent to your attention by e-mail?  We note that, on page 84 of Section L, communications and questions can be directed to you via e-mail.

Answer:  The past performance questionnaire may be faxed directly to (661) 276-2904 (Attn: Jim E. Ktahara – Contracting Officer) and via E-mail submission if the completed document is “scanned” and transmitted in “pdf” format.

RFP Questions received as of July 15, 2003

Question: Will we use existing NASA permits to meet Federal, State, and local requirements for hazardous waste or will we have to get our own?

Answer: Contractors will use existing/NASA provided hazardous waste permits.

RFP Questions received as of July 16, 2003
Subject:  Section L.10(b) and L.10(c) requests the contractor to provide a model contract separate from Volumes I, II, and III.  Section L.10(c) requires 9 items to be included as part of the model contract.
Issue:  The requirement to provide the Safety and Health Plan, Small Business Plan, Phase-In Plan, Resumes and Letters of intent of Key personnel duplicates the requirement to provide the same in the Mission Suitability Volume.

Question:  Which Volume(s) does NASA require the information included within?

Answer:  Contractors should submit the required information (that is not covered by Volumes I, II, and III) with the proposal cover sheet.
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